
   

 

Market Notice #24-05MN             January 16 2024 

 

 

 

 
Market Notice 
 
TO:                 Cboe Digital Trading Privilege Holders and Participants 
 

FROM:            Cboe Digital Market Operations Department 
 

NOTICE:    #24-05MN 
 

DATE:            January 16, 2024 
 

SUBJECT:     Notification of Updated Price Band Values 

 
 
This Market Notice serves to notify Trading Privilege Holders and Participants of Cboe Digital 
Exchange, LLC (“CDE” or “Exchange”) that, effective today, January 16th, at 1:00 pm CT, CDE 
will be updating the values of futures price bands as follows: 

 
 

Product Current Value New Value 

FBT - Bitcoin 2% 5% 

FET - Ether 2% 5% 

  

                                                     
                 
Information regarding CDE’s risk controls, including price banding, is available on the Cboe 
Digital website here.  
 
 
                        
 
 
If you have any questions regarding this Exchange Notice, please contact Cboe Digital Market 
Operations at digital.market.operations@cboe.com. 

  

   

https://www.cboedigital.com/product/trading/#exchange-risk-controls-pre-trade-hard-block
mailto:digital.market.operations@cboe.com

